

6-2-10

(2)

CL-10341171-3682

NHTSA

U.S. DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
WASHINGTON DC 2-590

JUN 24 2010

Gentlemen: I need to call your attention to a safety problem with the Workhorse W-22 gas tank. I own a 2008 Holiday Rambler 34' motorhome on a Workhorse W-22 Chassis. This Chassis has a 75 GAL gas tank and it is designed to be used as a left or Right fill. Since mine was a left fill, they capped the Right side & this is where the problem lies. While in Grand Junction Colo, the "Cap" they used began to leak. I was in a RV Park with the hose leaking and I had to have gasoline removed to below the point that the leak stopped. Workhorse paid to have the hose replaced, but I believe this hose material was never meant to be used for gasoline. I am enclosing the hose that was removed on 5-17-10.

MC
062910
TGW

The Vin# on my Chasis is
5B4MP67G 083 [REDACTED]

This could have been a serious
Problem if the hose would have burst.

I felt you needed to know about
this, and I hope you look ~~into~~
the type of hose material that
was used.

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
RAPID CITY S.D. [REDACTED]